



Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

FCC ID: 2BC3VIBTM24

The following attestation addresses the requirements to support modular approval:

Modular approval requirement	Fulfil	Additional Detail
(a) The radio elements must have the radio frequency circuitry shielded. Physical components and tuning capacitor(s) may be located external to the shield, but must be on the module assembly	No	The radio elements do not have the radio frequency circuitry shielded. The tuning capacitor(s) are on the module assembly.
(b) The module must have buffered modulation/data inputs to ensure that the device will comply with Part 15 requirements with any type of input signal	Yes	Bluetooth chip (BK32881) has the built-in buffer for modulation/data inputs.
(c) The module must contain power supply regulation on the module	Yes	Bluetooth chip (BK32881) provides a regulated power output for the BT radio.
(d) The module must contain a permanently attached antenna, or contain a unique antenna connector, and be marketed and operated only with specific antenna(s), per Sections 15.203, 15.204(b), 15.204(c), 15.212(a), 2.929(b)	Yes	Internal host antenna. IPEX1 antenna connector is used between module and antenna. MGear Antennas: C4207-810023-A(SSR-2400194)-X3 C4207-810024-A(SSR-2400191)-X3
(e) The module must demonstrate compliance in a stand-alone configuration	No	The module was tested while installed in the hosts: Veritas 250BL, Veritas 1100BH, Veritas 2160BL, Veritas 2160BH
(f) The module must be labelled with its permanently affixed FCC ID label, or use an electronic display (See KDB Publication 784748 about labelling requirements)	Yes	Once installed in the host system, the module is permanently marked with Its unique FCC ID number. The host system is additionally marked on the outside with: contains FCC ID: 2BC3VIBTM24
(g) The module must comply with all specific rules applicable to the transmitter. The grantee must provide comprehensive instructions to explain compliance requirements	Yes	Detail instructions for maintaining compliance are given in the User s Manual. The module is compliant with all applicable FCC rules.

Modular approval requirement	Fulfil	Additional Detail
(h) The module must comply with RF exposure requirements	Yes	(1) RF power setting is lower than the limit. (2) Not for hand-held application, and the distance from the operator is at least 20 cm.

DATE
16-Jan-2025

SUBJECT
Modular Approval Request

Bose Professional
BoseProfessional.com



Sincerely,

2 / 2

Signed: 

Printed name: Karl Klemm

Title: Principal EMC Engineer

Company Name: Transom Post OPCO LLC

Address: 117 South Street Hopkinton Massachusetts 01748 United States

Phone: +1 774 304 2722

E-Mail: karl.klemm@boseprofessional.com

Date: